
From: James Teas <James.Teas.480191520@p2a.co> 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 7:12 PM 
To: NRC-EJReview Resource 
Subject: [External_Sender] The NRC must do better on Environmental Justice 
 

To Whom it May Concern, 

 

Please expand and enhance your consideration of environmental justice in all aspects of agency 

decision-making. Environmental justice means fair treatment and meaningful involvement of all 

people regardless of race, color, national origin, or income, with respect to the development, 

implementation, and enforcement of environmental laws, regulations, and policies. It means 

providing both procedural and substantive protections.  

 

Thank you for your attention, 

 

Regards,  

James Teas  

8445 SW 181st Terrace 

Palmetto Bay, FL 33157 

 



 
 
Federal Register Notice:  86FR36307  
Comment Number:   25  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (ZZH2LyDZTaWcW1VVkcyahQ)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] The NRC must do better on Environmental Justice  
Sent Date:   9/30/2021 7:12:28 PM  
Received Date:  9/30/2021 7:12:33 PM  
From:    James Teas 
 
Created By:   James.Teas.480191520@p2a.co 
 
Recipients:     
"NRC-EJReview Resource" <Nicole.Crouch4@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   ismtpd0061p1las1.sendgrid.net  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    630      9/30/2021 7:12:33 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      


